MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD MARCH 6, 1979.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

BAILEY, REED, BANKSON, DAVIES, HOPKINS, WADE, ALLEN, HAYES, MEANS. COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:

PIERCEFIELD

MOTION WAS MADE BY REED AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 20, 1979, AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 21, 1979, BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED. (1)ABSTAINED DAVIES

MAYOR MURRAY ASKED HOWARD JARVIS TO CHECK ON THE STREET AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FOR 23RD STREET AND BRING RECOMMENDATIONS BACK TO THE NEXT MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY REED AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT IF THE GAS SERVICE COMPANY DOES ANY CUTTING ON THE ROADS THEY ARE TO CONTACT THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE BEFORE BEGINNING THE WORK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY BAILEY THAT DEGREASER AND PAINT BE PURCHASED TO PAINT THE LIFT STATIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM THE WATER FUND AND THE AMOUNT TO COST APPROXIMATELY \$420.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MEANS AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAFT AN ORDINANCE ON HARASSING BY TELEPHONE AND TO AMEND ORDINANCE 949 ON TRESPASSING. (1)NAY DAVIES MOTION CARRIED

THE WATER BILL ADJUSTMENT WAS TURNED OVER TO THE WATER COMMITTEE FOR DISCUSSION AFTER THE MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY CONTACT THE COUNTY ATTORNEY AND FIND OUT ABOUT THE CITY PAYING BOARD COST OF PRISONERS WHILE THEY ARE IN THE COUNTY JAIL. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY ASKED CHIEF MYERS TO CONTACT THE TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS PEOPLE ON THE COST OF CONVERTING THE TELEPHONE NUMBERS 5901 AND 5245 SO THEY WOULD RING EVEN IF ONE IS BEING USED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE COMMUNITY ROOM BE USED BY THE B.P.W. CLUB IN ORDER TO HOLD A PUBLIC FORUM ON THURSDAY, MARCH 22, 1979. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY ASKED THE CITY SUPERINTENDENT AND THE CEMETERY SEXTON, HARVEY JONES TO SET UP SPECIFICATIONS FOR A CEMETERY TRACTOR AND TO ASK FOR SEALED BIDS ON AN OUT RIGHT PURCHASE AND WITH TRADE-IN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE CITY PAY LAYNE-WESTERN \$1,449.00 FOR OUR PORTION OF THE DRILLING FEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE BOND & INTEREST PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,208.80 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY BAILEY THAT A BEER LICENSE BE APPROVED FOR FAYE ASHBURN OWNER OF KEN'S WESTSIDE. MOTION CARRIED. (1)ABSTAINED WADE

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE SOLID WASTE REPORT FOR FEBRUARY BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

BIDS WERE OPENED ON THE 1977 PONTIAC AND 1978 L T D FORD. BIDS WERE PLACED BY:

	1977 PONTIAC	<u>1978 L T D</u>
MYERS AND SON BODY SHOP	\$1,400.00	2,175.00
WAYNE BRADSHAW	789.68	
CLOVIS E. STEELE	1,300.00	

ROGERS AND COX USED CARS

2,250.00

MAYOR MURRAY ASKED THE POLICE COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE BIDS AND ADVISE THE COUNCIL ON ANY FURTHER ACTION.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT A PORTION OF THE REQUEST FOR REZONING OF 7th STREET BE AMENDED TO READ THAT JOPLIN STREET ON THE WEST TO KELLAR STREET ON THE EAST BE CHANGED TO A DEPTH OF 100' INSTEAD OF 300'. MOTION CARRIED. (1)NAY HAYES

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY REED THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY BRING BACK SUGGESTIONS OR RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PROGRESS ON THE NAMES THAT'S BEEN TURNED IN ON DILAPIDATED HOUSES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY MEANS TO ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

ACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

JUANITA SCOTT, CITY CLERK

31